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Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 2 August 2018 2:36 PM

To: 'mtreg@income.com.sg'; 'kenneth.ho@income.co.sg'

Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: MT / 0804447-002 ( MID 46315 AND FBG 2113J ON 4/9/13)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

 

 

Dear Sirs, 

 

We refer to the subject reference and to our e-mail dated 06/09/2017. 

 

We would like to follow-up on your response. 

 

We would appreciate if you could look into this matter and advise us the status. 

 

Thank you. 

 

 

 

Best Regards, 

Joy Irene | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged 

information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender 

immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email 

is strictly forbidden. 

 


